

Broward Sheriff's Office
 2601 West Broward Boulevard
 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312
 954.831.8900 www.sheriff.org



Sheriff Gregory Tony, Ph.D.

May 5, 2025

Mr. Michael Ruiz, Assistant County Administrator
 Broward County Governmental Center
 115 South Andrews Avenue, Room 409
 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Re: **Transfer Request - Sheriff's Reserve Account**

Dear Mr. Ruiz:

In accordance with Florida State Statute 30.49(7), the Broward Sheriff's Office requests the Broward County Administrator's assistance with completing a transfer from the Sheriff's Reserve Account to our regular operating budget in order to ensure our operational efficiency and stability.

A summary of the proposed transfer follows:

	Fund	Description	Amount
From:	DLE Regional Services Reserve Sheriff		(\$600,000)
To:	Department of Administration	Operating Expenses	\$600,000

If further information is required in order to place this request on the upcoming Board of County Commissioners agenda, please do not hesitate to contact me.

We appreciate the Broward County Board of County Commissioners' continued support in assisting the Broward Sheriff's Office achieve its goals.

Sincerely,

Colonel Oscar Llerena

Colonel Oscar Llerena
 Executive Director
 Department of Administration

cc: Sheriff Gregory Tony, Ph.D.
 Colonel Nichole Anderson, Undersheriff
 Terrence Lynch, BSO General Counsel
 Heather Mitchell, Director, BSO Bureau of Finance
 Dafne Perez, Director, BSO Office of Management & Budget
 Norman Foster, Director, Broward County Office of Management & Budget